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MEMORANDUM 12-158

TO: MAYOR HORNADAY AND CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH: KATIE KOESTER, COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR
FROM: PUBLIC ARTS COMMITTEE

DATE: SEPTEMBER 28, 2012

RE: CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RECOMMENDATIONS

Background:

At a Special Meeting on September 25, 2012 the Public Arts Committee discussed and voted on a
recommendation to include the following Baycrest Hill Overlook Gateway Project for the 2013-2018 Capital
Improvement Plan.

Related ResolutionsMemorandum - Related Resolutions: Resolution 12-087(S) Adopting the 2013-2018 Capital
Improvement Plan and Establishing Capital Project Legislative Priorities for Fiscal Year 2014.

Source URL (retrieved on 2014-04-16 16:13):
http://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/imemorandum/memorandum-12-158-public-arts-committee-capital-improvement-pla
n-recommendations

Page 1 of 1


mailto:clerk@ci.homer.ak.us
http://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/resolution/resolution-12-087s-adopting-2013-2018-capital-improvement-plan-and-establishing-capital-p
http://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/resolution/resolution-12-087s-adopting-2013-2018-capital-improvement-plan-and-establishing-capital-p
http://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/memorandum/memorandum-12-158-public-arts-committee-capital-improvement-plan-recommendations
http://www.cityofhomer-ak.gov/memorandum/memorandum-12-158-public-arts-committee-capital-improvement-plan-recommendations
http://www.tcpdf.org

